
American World War II
Heritage City

Valley City
North Dakota

The Occident Mill and WWII
Valley City Mill Gets War Contract

As reported in the Ward County
Independent, August 12, 1943 -
	 Henry Bjerke, manager of the Rus-
sell-Miller company, recently received word 
that the (Valley City) mill has been awarded 
a war contract calling for the manufacture 
of 3,300 tons of granalko grits*. The entire 
facilities of the mill will be converted to the 
manufacture of the grits, starting immedi-
ately. It is expected the order will be filled 

in two or three months.
	 Fulfillment of the contract will require 
185,000 bushels of wheat. It is purchased 
from the Commodity Credit Corporation at 
rates set by the government. The product 
turned out by the mill will be shipped to 
distilleries in the east where it will be con-
verted into alcohol which will be used in 
the manufacture of synthetic rubber and 
high explosives.

*Granalko grits would have been grain alcohol grits that were con-
verted from surplus wheat. These grits were a vital wartime re-
source, both as fuel for torpedoes and as a component in synthet-
ic rubber production, while soy grits played a role in food aid and 
rationing during World War II.

Want more information?
Visit the Barnes County Museum at
315 Central Ave North in Historic
Downtown Valley City or scan the
QR Code to connect to the Barnes
County Historical Society website.

(Above) The Russell-Miller Milling
Company was a prominent business  in 
Valley City for years, and its impressive 

buildings were featured on many
postcards from the region. 

(Right and below) These interior shots of 
the milling crews and equipment were

taken prior to the WWII years,  but little 
changed over the time and these are very 
indicative of what was found during the 

production of “granalko grits.”

Local Flour Mill Officially Closed
Valley City Times Record, April 2, 1963 -
	 Milling operations officially closed Thursday in Valley City’s Russell Mill-
er-King Midas flour mill.
	 The switch was thrown at about 3:30 p.m. by Kembel Dahl, veteran mill-
ing employee.
	 As the last bit of flour was ground out, 80 years of milling operations in 
Valley City came to an official end. The mill itself will be maintained for some 
time yet by about six men, according to Doug Johnson, North Dakota milling 
superintendent for the firm. About 10 men were laid off today as a result of 
the shutdown.
	 Previously, since the first announcement of the closing was made back 
in November of 1962, about 26 other employees had been laid off or had left 
to seek new employment.
	 The F.H. Peavy Co., owners of the plant, have indicated that the opera-
tions handled by the local mill will be moved to other company mills in Minot 
and Grand Forks.
	 The local mill was established 80 years ago by Hiram Walker, who later 
sold it to John Russell. Russell took in as a partner in the operation his son-
in-law, Arthur Miller. It was for those two that the mill was named.
	 The mill started out as a water power unit on the Sheyenne River. It later 
converted to steam operation and, more recently, to electricity. The original 
mill in 1902 was rebuilt, but was destroyed by fire a year later. It was rebuilt 
immediately, and in 1906 a second mill was built here.
	 In 1953 the Russell-Miller company was purchased by the F.H.Peavy 
Company.

Occident Celebrates 70 Years
(Left) The Occident Company was featured in a special multi-page
supplement to the August 26, 1952 edition of the Valley City Times Record for 
the company’s 70th Anniversary. The Valley City site was their first plant.


